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From: shirley zanotti (R |)/(] | 4{4/25 w (8L Ao

Aliza Barraza

Sent: Sunday, April 2, 2023 12:20 PM
To: Districtd; District1; District2; District3; District5; COB_ mail
Subject: Agenda Items for the April 4, 2023 BOS Meeting

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Addendum 1, Item 1: Everything should be presented before We the People. Aficrall, we pay your salary and
also can vote you out of office if you are not transparent.

Ttem 13: T have seen reports where Congress has passed a law to cancel the National Emergency on the China
virus sooner than 5/11/2023. It will not be vetoed. Our taxpayers money should be given back to the Federal
government immediately.

Items 28, 29. 30, 31 and 45: Please say no and return our hard earned money to the federal
government. Remember, you serve us. We the People do not serve you.

Item 32: The federal government is sticking their nosc into our privacy. 1 cannot wait until federal agencies get
down sized so they cannot continue to harass us. This is against the Constitution. However, I realize you do
not care what is in the Constitution since all but one of you are Socialist/Communist. This is my assumption
since we ask you to vote no on something and you do not listen to us. Who are you listening to?

Respectfully submitted by:

Shirley Zanotti
Green Valley, AZ





